Date:- 03.02.2020

To,
Nodal Officer
FCA, Aranya Bhawan,
Jaipur
Sub.:- Reply for Diversion of 0.0314 hact. of forest land in favor of JIO DIGITAL
FIBER PRIVATE LIMITED for Laying of Uder Grouond Optical Fibre
Cable From Jaipur (Nindar Mod) to Kaladera ( Via Nindar, Jairampura
,Jahota, Jalsoo, Raghunathpura & Mundiya ) for Jio Digital Fiber Private
Limited” Proposal No. FP/RJ/OFC/43151/2019
Ref.:- Letter No. F 14 () 2019/0OFC/FCA/PCCF/EDS-I Dated 13.01.2020
Sir,

In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 0.0314 hact ha of
forest land for Laying of Uder Grouond Optical Fibre Cable From Jaipur (Nindar Mod) to
Kaladera ( Via Nindar, Jairampura ,Jahota, Jalsoo, Raghunathpura & Mundiya ) for Jio
Digital Fiber Private Limited” has been examined in the office of Nodal Officer FCA, Aranya
Bhawan, Jaipur with some observations and directed to convey with necessary rectifications.

In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following observation submitted
as under:-

Sr.

o Observations Reply

Additional information Details

1 Cross section of OFC cable should be uploaded. Cross section of OFC has been uploaded

2 In area calculation sheet khasra number should In area calculation sheet khasra number has
be given. been given.

3 Seal should be given on every document Seal has been given on every document.
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Submitted for necessary action and approthpIease.

Enclosed: - As above. PIAP, o 1"
Authorized

Yours

Signatory





